AUSTRALIAN FLIGHT TEST SERVICES PTY LTD

A.B.N. 89 008 083 565

The.Firm

From: The.Firm [the.firm@internode.on.net]

Sent: Tuesday, 29 March 2005 2:41 PM

To: 'Office of the Treasurer'

Cc: 'Senator the Hon Nick Minchin, FINMIN'; 'Senator the Hon Robert Hill
<ministerfordefence@defence.gov.au>'; 'The Firm Distribution List'

Subject: SAVING OVER $4.5bn IN THE NEXT 10 YEARS

Our Reference: 606/01/05 Pt1 (12)

Dear Treasurer,

Today we sent the attached E-letter to the Minister for Defence and the Minister for Finance, with Cc
copies to the Chief of Air Force and the Director General of the New Air Combat Capability project,
now being referred to as the JSF Project. We also copied in the members of our peer review group,
some of whom have strongly recommended a copy be sent to your office with a Cc to the PM.

Therefore, attached is a PDF copy of our E-letter entitled ‘Defence Capabilities — Managing risks and
cost effectiveness’ of today’s date.

We would welcome any comments or questions on the assertions therein. These are based on detailed
analyses of this matter, the results of which have been provided previously to senior officials in the
Department of Defence. We would also welcome the opportunity to present the results of this work to
you, as well as anyone else who may be interested.

Yours sincerely,

|\
Peter Goon
Managing Director

Australian Flight Test Services Pty Ltd

Email: pag@afts.com.au

WebsSite: http://www.afts.com.au

Telephone: +61 8 8283 2389 or 2388 Mobile: 041 980 6476

Facsimile: +61 8 8283 2377 A/Hrs: +61 8 8362 1585 (Phone/FAX)
Address: Australian Flight Test Services Pty Ltd

Hangar 51, Anderson Drive,
PARAFIELD AIRPORT SA 5106, AUSTRALIA
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This communication is copyright to AFTS and intended for the named recipient/s only. This document and its contents, including any attachments, should not be
copied, distributed, or disclosed to any third party person or organisation without the written permission of AFTS (click the permission hyperlink to contact us with the
your request and we will come right back). If received in error or incorrectly onforwarded to you, please call the above number to arrange for its return.
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